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RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS

BPC EAST/WEST SMALL DIAMATER PACKAGE 1 – CIPP PROJECT
Solicitation Number: CO-00318

Job No.: 18-4534

ADDENDUM 2
January 27, 2020

To Bidder of Record:

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and 
as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal.

1. Question: My question is do you know if there will be any need for Nondestructive Testing on thisproject?

Response: Nondestructive Testing will be needed for Sanitary Sewer Manhole (852.6 SAWS Specifications),
Reconstruction of Existing Manholes (855.6 SAWS Specifications), Bypass Pumping (864.6 SAWS
Specifications), Rehabilitation of Sanitary Sewer By Cured-in-Place-Pipe (901.6 SAWS Spec), and all
Concrete Testing under Item 300 of City of San Antonio.

2. Question: Are there videos available for this project? If so, can you provide the disclaimer form so that we
may gain access to the videos?

Response: CCTV videos are available and can be provided by submitting a disclaimer form, which is attached to 
this Addendum, to the point of contract, Florinda Gonzales. Also, see Changes to the Specifications#2

3. Questions: So just to confirm, even though the wage determinations are called Addendum 1 on the project
page, they will not actually be considered a formal addendum that must be acknowledged on the 
proposal forms in the submitted bid. Is this correct?

Response: Please see Clarification #1 and #3 Changes to the Specifications of this Addendum. The formal change 
to this wage decision has been incorporated as part of this Addendum.

4. Question: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the budget for this project?

Response: The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Construction Cost is $3,070,975.62.

5. Question: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide any previous itemized bid tabulationsfor
projects of similar scope?

Response: Itemized bid tabulations can be found in the SAWS website:
https://apps.saws.org/business_center/ContractSol/bidtabs.cfm 

6. Question: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide a copy of the current plan holders list?

Response: Yes, please note the list is not static, but rather changes and plans and specifications as they are 
downloaded. However, the Plan holders list can be accessed on the SAWS website

https://apps.saws.org/business_center/contractsol/planholderslist.cfm?id=3724

7. Question: Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the anticipated NTP date for this project?
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CHANGES TO SPECIFICATIONS

OTHER CHANGES

END OF ADDENDUM 2

Response: The anticipated start date is March 2020. The Notice to Proceed will be issued at the pre-construction 
meeting after SAWS Board approval of the construction contract.

8. Question: Will the Owner/Engineer please confirm if there are any prevailing wage requirements
for this job?

Response: Addendum 2 removed and replaced the prevailing wages, per the Department of Labor, in the 
specifications.

9. Question: Will SAWS allow a qualified Subcontractor to install the CIPP on this project? If yes, then
please amend the “Statement of Bidder’s Experience” to include a Subcontractor.

Response: Contractor shall perform the Work with its own organization on at least 40% of the total original 
contract price. See Changes to the Specifications #1.

1. Statement of Bidder’s Experience, Section SBE – 1 shall be removed in its entirety and replaced with theattached
revised version. This version should be used by Bidders when submitting a bid.

2. Insert the following Special Conditions:

CCTV video is available for viewing by prospective bidders and has been made available for informational purposes
only. SAWS will require the execution of a SAWS disclaimer form by the Bidder, and once obtained by SAWS, will
be provided a link to access the videos. The video disclaimer form should be submitted to Florinda Gonzales via email
at Florinda.Gonzales@saws.org. The disclaimer form can be found at the following link:
https://apps.saws.org/business_center/ContractSol/Drill.cfm?id=3724&View=Yes

3. Remove the Building and Heavy and Highway Wage Decision in its entirety and replace with the revised version issued
by the Department of Labor on 01/3/2020.

1. The wage decision was posted on the SAWS website without an Addendum cover sheet and was titled on the SAWS
web as Addendum 1. Without the signed/sealed cover it is not official. Therefore, the incorporation of the revised
Building and Heavy and Highway Wage Decision has been included as part the official Addendum 2.

This Addendum is 27 pages in its entirety, including attachments.

Attachments: Statement of Bidder’s Experience, Section SBE – 1
Video Disclaimer Form
General Wage Decision Number TX20200231 (rev. 01/03/2020) 
General Wage Decision Number TX20200007 (rev. 01/03/2020)

Engineer Name 
Company 
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STATEMENT OF BIDDER’S EXPERIENCE

BPC SAWS EAST/WEST SMALL DIAMETER PACKAGE 1 – CIPP 
SAWS Solicitation No.: CO-00318

A. Please complete all the fields below. Projects A-1, A-2, and A-3 shall be separateprojects.

Contractor shall perform the work with its own organization on at least 40% of the total original
contract price.

Bidder must answer all questions completely and all information must be clear, accurate and
comprehensive.

If all fields are not completed, the Bid is at risk for being rejected due to non-
responsiveness. It is not acceptable to indicate “See attached”.
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SBE - 1 

Project A-1 is to have been completed by the Bidder.
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Project A-1 demonstrates construction of a minimum of 1,500 LF by CIPP construction for 
sanitary sewer mains 8-inches and larger in diameter.

Project A-1 was completed between 2014 and 2019.

Project A-1 Description

Name of Project: Location:

Scope of Work:

Pipe Sizes: Pipe Lengths:

*Owner Point of Contact (POC): Owner POC Title:

Owner POC Phone Number: Construction Cost:

Project Start Date: Project End Date: _

Additional Information:

*Owner is defined as entity the Bidder performed work for (i.e. City, County, Utility, State,

etc.)

Bidder must provide a specific name with contact information that has been previously verified. The 
design engineer or inspector may not serve as reference for the Bidder.
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Project A-2 is to have been completed by the Bidder.

SBE - 3 
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Project A-2 demonstrates construction of a minimum of 1,500 LF by CIPP construction for 
sanitary sewer mains 8-inches and larger in diameter. Project A-2 shall be different than 
project A-1.

Project A-2 was completed between 2014 and 2019.

Project A-2 Description

Name of Project: Location:

Scope of Work:

Pipe Sizes: Pipe Lengths:

*Owner Point of Contact (POC): Owner POC Title:

Owner POC Phone Number: Construction Cost:

Project Start Date: Project End Date:

Additional Information:

*Owner is defined as entity the Bidder performed work for (i.e. City, County, Utility, State,
etc.)

Bidder must provide a specific name with contact information that has been previously verified. The 
design engineer or inspector may not serve as reference for the Bidder.
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Project A-3 is to have been completed by the Bidder or subcontractor.
Project A-3 demonstrates construction of a minimum of 300 LF by Open-Cut construction 
for sanitary sewer mains 8-inches and larger in diameter.

Project A-3 was completed between 2014 and 2019.

Project A-4 Description

Name of Project: Location:

Scope of Work:

Pipe Sizes: Pipe Lengths:

*Owner Point of Contact (POC): Owner POC Title:

Owner POC Phone Number: Construction Cost:

Project Start Date: Project End Date:

Additional Information:

*Owner is defined as entity the Bidder or sub performed work for (i.e. City, County, Utility, State,

etc.)

Bidder must provide a specific name with contact information that has been previously verified. The 
design engineer or inspector may not serve as reference for the Bidder.

SBE − 4 
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DISCLAIMER

The video clips being provided through the file transfer protocol (FTP) site are for the BPC East/West
Small Diameter Package 1-CIPP project. Since these videos have been compiled over a period of 
time, many of the images may be outdated and no longer accurate. The video clips are being made 
available for the sole purpose of providing historical background information that may assist Bidders 
in preparing their response to this solicitation. As planning for any project evolves, important aspects 
often change. This project is no exception. SAWS makes no representations about the accuracy of 
this information and disclaims any responsibility for its use.

The FTP details will be provided upon return of this completed form to Florinda Gonzales, Interim 
Contract Administrator, via email to: Florinda.Gonzales@saws.org

AGREED TO:

Firm / Vendor Name

Representative’s Printed Name / Title

Signature

Typed/Printed Firm Name

Date:
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